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Oﬁice Memomnd%m e UNITED STATES GO.VERNMENT

: : ' i , 1959
? TO : Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation DATE: b Bpril 30
Vl\ FROM : colm R. Wilkey, Assistant Attorney General, MRW:PCsmff
. Criminal Division / ;j 7
? B b
SUBJECT: Robert Benjamin Baker, wa. “Barney" er; 156-61;-28 /.. /,
Edward F&Weinheimer; George Francis@allahan, Jr.; e
Labor-Management Relations Act \ y
Fraud Against the Govermment | - Z ol
Bureau 1nvest1gat10n into this matter discloses that the \

Exhibitors Service Company (Esco) a Class II motor carrier licensed \
with the Interstate Commerce Commission, has disbursed checks which

were charged, under ICC regulations to an Account #4420, but which,

in fact, were cashed and the proceeds thereof were sent to Edward F.
Weinheimer.

It is the opinion of this Division that if evidence is devel- -
. oped to show that the disbursements charged to Account #LL20 were,
in fact, "payoffs" to "Barney" Baker, organizer for Central States
Conference of Teamsters, then. these facts would constitute a viola-
tion of the Labor-Management Relations Act (29 U.S5.C.A. 186). These
facts may also constitute a violation by Esco of 18 U.S.C.A. 1001 in
that Esco filed false reports with the Interstate Commerce Commissi ¥
Venue in the false statement case would lie in the District of Col 1a
as ICC regulations require that an annual report be flled with the U"om-
mission in Washington. iith

This Division will, therefore, present this matter before a m
Grand Jury in the District of Columbia for the purpose of determin-ég *+ i
ing whether Esco has violated 18 U.S.C.A. 1001. If evidence.develops f7 3
any violation of the Labor-Management Relations Act, then this matter %
will beireferred to the United States Attorney, Pittsburgh Pennsyl-
vanla 5 for appropriate action. . .

¥

In conjunction with this Grand Jury it is requested that tﬁ‘e
follow:mg J.nvestlgation be conducted:
21. Ascertain the identity of past employers of Edward F.
. f*  Weinheimer in Pigtsbur%h to determine whether his employers
i .» in the Pittsburgh area had any labor difficulties in which

' Weinheimer interested himself and, if so, the extent and
nature of Weinheimert's parblc:Lpatlon. In this connectlon,
refer to the report jof @péﬁﬂaﬂ, Agdent Torrens, dated
December 11, 1958, at Pittsburgh, which reflects, in an
interview of Allen Clark, dated December 2 12%8 QEE
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Weinheimer came to Pittsburgh in 1956 as manager of
Casabaum Trucking Company, which company was later
absorbed by Thruway Express.

Check the records of the Acres Motel, Chicago, Illinois,
for the period September 2 to L, l957,‘§ﬁ§¥§f=§ccord1ng
to page 2L of the report of Special Agent Buchholz, dated
November 1L, 1958, at Washington, Weinheimer was regis-
tered, for the purpose of ascertaining whether Baker,
Carlomagno, Cozza, Marasco or any other principals

in this case were registered during the pertinent -
period. Check also all phone calls charged to Weinheimer
at this motel. '

Refer to FBI report of Special Agent Wood, dated
January 7, 1959, at Detroit, which sets forth various
phone calls charged to Carlomagno, Baker and Weinheimer
from the Belcrest Hotel.

A. Debtermine subscribers of the following calls
charged to Carlomagnos

(1) Pittsburgh, Pa., number GR 1-2925

(2) Pittsburgh, Pa., number GR 1-2948

(3) Pittsburgh, Pa., number WE 1-3787

B. Determine subscribers of call charged to
Weinheimer to Pittsburgh, Pa., number MA 1-7123.

Check long distance toll slips : calls charged to Esco
and to the residence of George F&Callahan, Jr. Also
obtain toll slips for calls charged to PFit{sbiirgh resi-
dence of Edward F. Weinheimer. These toll slips, if
available, should be limited to the period July 1957-
January 31, 1958.

Determine the name and location of any bank or banks
utilized by Esco and George F. Callahan, Jr. Obtain,

if possible, bank statements for the period January 1956-
January 31, 1958. In this connection the hearings before
the Select Committee on Improper Activities in the Labor

or Management Field, held August 27, 1958, reveal that
Esco maintains an account '‘at Commomwealth Trust Company

of Pittsburgh, Chartiers Branch, McKees Rocks, Pennsylvania.

Determine whereabouts of Edward F. Weinheimer and Barney
Baker on October 16, 1957, at a time when Esco records

reflect disbursement of $1,000.00.
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